7/15/24, 12:02 PM Gmail - Fwd: Order

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 15 July 2024 at 12:00
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Zlatko Novak <info@autodata.hr>

Date: Mon, 15 Jul 2024 at 11:58

Subject: Order

To: Janine Gill <office@yviamed.co.uk>, <sarah.walton@yviamed.co.uk>

Hello,

please pro forma Invoice for 10 stc. Oxigen Sensor R22A Reference; 0110122 and 2
stc. Oxigen Sensor R17A Reference 0110117

Thank youl!

Best regards/Srdacan pozdrav
Zlatko Novak

Auto-elektrika Novak d.o.o.
Nikole Tesle 21
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From: Janine Gill

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 4:10 PM

To: info@autodata.hr

Subject: Order 09112294AM Tracking 1Z9W96386840690076

Dear Zlatko,

| am writing to inform you that your order, 09112294AM has been dispatched.

You can track your order on the UPS website, www.ups.com, with the following tracking number
1Z9W96386840690076.

Please see an attached delivery note, DVM140208-1 and Invoice RVM140208-1 .

Kind regards
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Janine Gill
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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